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LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF THE NORTHERN TERRITORY 

  
WRITTEN QUESTION 

 
  

Mr. Higgins to the Minister for Infrastructure, Planning and Logistics 
 

 
Underground Car Park- Operating Model  

  
1. What is the operating model for the underground car park in the State 

Square precinct?  
 

2. If there is no operating model at the current time, why not?  
 

3. Was a cost benefit analysis done for the underground car park 
investment? If not, why not?  
 

4. When will an operational model be made public? If not, why not?  
 

5. Will the contract to manage the car park be put out to tender? If not, why 
not?  
 

6. If the answer to question 5 is yes, will that tender be open, closed, or 
select?  
 

7. What is the anticipated return on investment on the underground car 
park in year one, year ten and over its lifecycle?  
 

8. Was any financial modelling done on the underground car park project? 
If not why not?  
 

9. How many public employees will be allocated free parking?  
 

10. How many parking bays will be allocated for the public and what will be 
the cost to park?  
 

11. When will the car park be completed?  
 

 

 

 

 

 


